APPLICATION: MM 24-0034
ZHM HEARING DATE: April 15, 2024
BOCC MEETING DATE: June 11, 2024 CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin

This application is being Continued by the Applicant to the May 14, 2024 ZHM Hearing

Administrator

Zoning Q /\_/
. Brian Grady

Sign-oft: Fri Apr 52024 16:19:05




From: Timoteo, Rosalina

To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: Need To Request A Continuance MM 24-0034
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 8:09:51 AM

From: Brian Kiraly <brian@serenitycm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Odell, Clare <QdellCl@hcfl.gov>

Subject: Need To Request A Continuance MM 24-0034

Hi Claire,
We need to request a Continuance. | looked and didn’t see a form.
Could you please send me the form and we’ll complete and send out to all.

Thank you,

Brian R. Kiraly, AICP | Director of Planning and Design

813-416-7913

brian@serenitycm.com

serenitycm.com
400 North Tampa Street

Suite 1320
Tampa, FL 33602
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